STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 17th January 2023 At 7:30 pm in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

PRESENT: Cllr S Fogg, Cllr Ros Griffith, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I Mortimore (Chair)

In attendance: Parish Clerk and 4 members of the public

1853 To receive apologies for absence

No apologies were necessary

Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items

No variations required. Additional planning items: none

1855 **Declarations of Members Interests**

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1856 **Public Speaking**

a) Members of the public

Parishioners spoke about the possibility of the visiting post office finishing and to make council aware that this cannot be carried out without a consultation with us. The current contract financed by the Post Office is with Two Dales Post Office to provide the 2 hour Thursday.

A request was made for a donation to repaint the flag pole. Funds have already been obtained to replace the flag and other funds are sought. Council noted that a request up to £100 would be regarded favourably based on receipts supplied.

A query on who pays for the village website: bills have been brought to council to request a donation, usually split in the past 50:50 between the events committee and Council when copy invoices are received but on a formal request basis each time. The domain will be owned by its creator who needs directly contacting by the current editor to renew it's subscription. Council runs its own parish site so isn't involved with the village website.

SAFER representatives noted that the EA have now registered the Ecobat site as a Site of High Public Interest and going forward this will make transparency easier and responsibilities by the various authorities should become clearer. It was noted that the Air Quality Monitoring results presented by the Company show it approaching the legal limit and that an EH monitoring station nearby could be reactivated. Queries over the last 20 years of planning permissions have been sent to DDDC Planning. The press release contributed to by our Chair, South Darley Chair and our MP will be released at the earliest opportunity.

b) PDNPA Parish Member Kath Potter, and PCSO B Morris sent apologies.

DCCIIr Sue Hobson attended public speaking and noted that Highways is asking for minor road upgrade suggestions. Following on from District Boundary changes awaiting final Government approval, the County Boundaries are next up for review. The poor road closure signage has been noted for longer term permanent signs as Lees Road is still moving, so no solutions can be enacted until the slippage ceases. Parishioners noted that the redesignation as a bridleway if carriageway standard cannot be achieved would be an option to consider. The Stanton in Peak Craft Group has received DCC funding. On Ecobat concerns were noted for how the VAS system will operate and that changing the road signs to the latest factory name is minuted by the company as being very willing to pay for but Highways took 2 years on the last occasion to carry out.

DDDCllr Matt Buckler attended and promised to chase the PSPO signs for Stanton Moor.

1857 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 22^{nd} November 2022 were signed by the Chair.

1858 To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public

excluded: none

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

1859 **Planning Applications** – due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.

Decisions received - none

Applications returned due to time constraints: none

i) for Decision -

22/01234/FUL Proposed erection of garden office and storage shed at Warren Carr Barn Oldfield Lane

Council supports this application noting it is not visible from the road and providing it does not affect the public footpath. It notes the outlook may need consideration for any comments from immediate neighbours.

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Tonnage sheets have been received for loads out meeting movement conditions.

Items for clarification with PDNPA: an update on outstanding cases awaited.

Items for clarification with DDDC: Ecobat – Frost Lighting glare not yet commented on.

DCC Highways planning application comments: the new Highways Manager has been sent examples – no response yet received.

1860 Footpaths and Highways

The Stand – no news. Highways – 30-mph move still awaits action. Deer signage – specific locations requested. Barriers on the Closed Lees Road still await replacement. Parking issues outside the school continue despite the school trying to educate parents. Candidates for the minor road programme were noted as the low spots and repeated gulley blockage points as well as the water run off that freezes on the sharp bend.

1861 Reports and Decisions

i. The Green / Parish assets

The gate is to be installed early in the new year. 3 Defibrillators operational. PSPO Gate notice stickers being collected tonight. DDDC has not moved the litter bin and will be chased. Grit bins have adequate supplies – only one bag in stock.

ii. Stanton Moor PSPO and PDNPA

Next meeting date awaited for liaison committee. Clerk to query whether minutes from these meetings can be published. Illegal camping at Winter Solstice was noted. A note will be put in Snail to give a progress report on the imminent arrival of new signage.

iii. Ecobat Resources Liaison meeting

The clerk is to check whether the minutes are published online and if so to provide a link to the South Darley website to enable parishioners to view. The next meeting is not until May. It was discovered that the lighting survey has been carried out without our agreed input and the results will be known in about 3 weeks. Roadsweeper noise complaints continue to be logged.

iv. HGV infringements

HGVs – one turned back today looking for Enthoven – fortunately just after the length restriction in Warren Carr.

1862 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email)

DALC Circulars/briefings; PDNPA Members election will take place shortly after parish

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

elections.

1863 Finance

Resolved to authorise the following:

(a) Accounts for Payment

Cheque No Net Vat

 UB HM Lovell Jan salary)
 £311.00

 Ddr NEST (Jan)
 £23.01

 Ub HM Lovell (expenses Jan)
 £27.08

 UB EON green electricity
 £41.36
 £2.07

 UB HM Lovell (Feb salary)
 £311.00

 Ddr NEST (Feb)
 £23.01

(b) Income – interest £19.53 vat refund £2243.51

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Current balance at 31st December £2453.84 Savings Account at 31st December £6045.15

1864 Date of next meeting –. Tuesday 21st March (following the Annual Parish Meeting) at 7:30pm in Stanton Lees Chapel

2023: elections 4th May, 1st New Council Meeting 23rd May SiPVH, 11th July SLC, 12th September SiPVH, 21st November SLC

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:28 pm